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Tony Sheldon

4 August 2016

Vice President Hatcher
Fair Work Commission
80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY 2010

By email: chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au and amod@fwc.gov.au

Dear Vice President Hatcher,

AM2014/196 and AM2014/197 — Casual employment and Part-time
employment — Hearing 15 August 2016

We refer to your Honour’s directions to identify any witnesses not already shaded
in grey on the witness list.

As advised on 4 March 2016, the TWU require Geoffrey Ivan Ferris for cross-
examination.

In relation to the TWU witnesses, at this stage we require Brad Osland and Grant
Hosking to give their evidence by way of telephone unless their trips permit them
to give evidence by way of video link from Melbourne and Brisbane.

Yours sincerely
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Wendy Carr
Director of Legal
Transport Workers’ Union of Australia
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